AUSLEY MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 39i (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(BEO) 224-2115 FAX {(B50Q) 222-7660

June 3, 2015

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

FILED JUN 03, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03328-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Re:  Petition for Approval of Revised Net Metering Tariff and Agreement Adopting
Terms of Standard Interconnection Agreement for Tier 1, Tier 2 and Tier 3

Renewable Generator Systems by Tampa Electric Company;

FPSC Docket No. 150099-E1

Dear Ms. Stauifer:

This will follow up my letter of May 22, 2015 and confirm that Tampa Electric
Company's waiver of the sixty day file and suspend period is intended to run through and

including June 19, 2015.
Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,

fﬂmﬂﬁa—v
|

ames D. Beasley
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cc: Leslie Ames
Keino Young
George Carvos
TECO Regulatory
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